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Good Afternoon. This message is from the Docket Office as a result of a 
Directive from the Assigned Administrative Law Judge, Amy Yip-
Kikugawa. 

The referenced Motion (Motion) was rec'd in our Efile Queue on 
8/26/2011 (Efile Control #45655). It contains no procedural infirmities and 
is otherwise submitted in a format suitable for filing. 

However, the Motion is premature in that the referenced Proposed 
Decision (PD) has not yet been filed. 

Based on the history that the ALJ provided, we understand its urgency & 
importance. In this regard, rather than rejecting the Motion on the ground 
that it is premature, thereby possibly elevating form over substance, I've 
received approval to merely "hold" it in abeyance in the queue until the PD 
is in fact issued & filed. Then, the Motion will be filed and receive the 
same file date as the PD. Thereafter, the onus will be on the ALJ to issue 
and serve a timely Ruling thereon. 

I trust this interim resolution meets with your collectively approval. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Martin M. Nakahara 
Senior Lega! Analyst 

Docket Office - Room 2001 

Telephone (Direct) (415) 703-2291 

Telephone (Office) (415) 703-1929/1927 

Email: mmn@cpuc.ca.gov 
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